
 

 
Jeremy Chambers, Monitoring Officer 
Laurence House 
Catford 
London SE6 4RU 
Date: 17 April 2023 

 

 

The public are welcome to attend our committee meetings, however occasionally committees may have to consider some 
business in private. 
 

 
SUMMONS AND AGENDA 

 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 

Date: TUESDAY, 25 APRIL 2023 at 7.00 pm 
 
Via Microsoft Teams - the public are welcome to observe via the Council's website 
at https://lewisham.public-i.tv/core/portal/home 
 
Enquiries to:  Clare Weaser 
Email:   clare.weaser@lewisham.gov.uk 
 
 
Councillors: 

 

Councillor Susan Wise (Chair) 
Councillor Yemisi Anifowose (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Bill Brown 
Councillor Coral Howard 
Stephen Hayes 
Councillor Edison Huynh 
Councillor Mark Jackson 
Councillor Eva Kestner 
Councillor Liam Shrivastava 
Councillor Luke Warner 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Members are summoned to this meeting. 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

 
The public are welcome to attend our Committee meetings, however, occasionally, committees may have to 
consider some business in private. 
 
 

 
 ORDER OF BUSINESS – PART 1 AGENDA  

 
Item 
No 

 Page 
No.s  

1.   Minutes 
 

1 - 11 
 

2.   Declarations of Interest 
 

12 - 15 
 

3.   Immortals Wine Bar, 123 Lewisham Way, London, SE14 6QJ 
 

16 - 44 
 



 

 

Licensing Committee 

 

Recommendation 

That the Minutes of the meetings of the Licensing Committee, held on 21 December 
2022, 22 and 29 March 2023 be confirmed and signed.   

 

 

Minutes 

Date: 25 April 2023 

Key decision: No  

Class: Part 1  

Ward(s) affected: All 

Contributors: Head of Governance and Committee Services 

Outline and recommendations 

Members are asked to consider the Minutes of the meeting of the Licensing 
Committee, held on 21 December 2022 and 22 and 29 March 2023. 

 

Page 1

Agenda Item 1



 

 

 
 

LONDON BOROUGH OF LEWISHAM 
 

MINUTES of the meeting of the LICENSING COMMITTEE, which was open to the 
press and public held on WEDNESDAY 21 DECEMBER 2022 at 7pm and held 
remotely via Microsoft Teams. 
 

Present 
 

Councillor Wise (Chair) Councillor Anifowose (Vice-Chair) Councillors, Brown, Hayes, 
and Shrivastava. 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Huynh, Howard, Kestner and 
Warner. 
 

Also Present 
 

Matt Lewin – Counsel – Legal advisor 
Alfene Rhodes - Crime, Enforcement and Regulation Officer 
 

 
Unit 5, Goldcrest House, 32-64 Lee High Road, London, SE13 5FH 

 
Agent for the Applicant – Mr Lake 
 

 
1.      Minutes 

 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Committee held on 
29 November 2022 be submitted to the next meeting of this Committee. 
 

2. Declarations of Interests 
 
None. 
 

3.  Unit 5, Goldcrest House, 32-64 Lee High Road, London, SE13 5FH 
 
3.1 The Chair welcomed all parties to the Licensing Committee. She introduced those 

present and outlined the procedure to be followed for the meeting. She then 
invited the Crime, Enforcement and Regulation (CER) Officer to introduce the 
application. 

 
 Introduction 
 
3.2     The (CER) Officer said that the application was in respect to an application for a 

new premises licence for Unit 5, Goldcrest House, 32-64 Lee High Road, London, 
SE13 5FH. It was a basement premises situated in a large mixed-use building. 
She outlined the application. Two representations had been received from local 
residents on the grounds of the prevention of public nuisance, prevention of crime 
and disorder and public safety. 

 

Page 2



 

 
 
 

2 

3.3 Objections had not been received from responsible authorities because conditions 
had been agreed.  The powers available to members when making their decision 
was then outlined. The premises had been operating under Temporary Event 
Notices (TEN) over 24 days in the current calendar year. No complaints had been 
received in respect of any of these events. The premises had a maximum capacity 
of 85 people. 

 
3.4 Councillor Brown said that an email dated 25 November 2023 referred to a 

previous email which had not been included in the agenda. The (CER) Officer said 
that it had been excluded because the content referred to another premises. 
Councillor Brown asked officers to check that all future information submitted to 
this committee was relevant to the application.  

 
 Applicant   
 
3.5 The Agent, Mr Lake, spoke on behalf of the applicant. He said that he was 

satisfied that the correct process had been followed. The views of objectors were 
important. If the application was granted, he hoped that they would come into the 
premises and enjoy the facilities. 

 
3.6 At the weekend, security at the premises would be given due attention. Sound 

would not escape because it had been tested physically. Unit 5, Goldcrest House 
was ready to open when the licence was granted. 

 
3.7 Councillor Shrivasava asked whether the capacity of the venue was 85. Mr Lake 

said that it was 100 and this number was based on one person per square metre.  
 
3.8 Councillor Shrivasava asked the applicant for information about the TENs hosted 

at the venue in the last 12 months and what events would be held in the venue. Mr 
Lake said that Unit 5, Goldcrest House was a basement café. It was cosy and 
separate from noise and traffic. The premises licence holder was of Latin 
American heritage and offered an array of snacks for friends and co-workers, with 
many other people coming to the venue because they had heard about the events 
from friends and social media.  

 
3.9 Mr Lake said that the applicant had applied for TENs before a new licence, 

because he wanted to gauge how successful the events were and to promote 
these events. There was potential to host birthday parties and create a club 
atmosphere.  

 
3.10 Councillor Brown asked about the hours of the TENs and why the applicant 

wanted a premises licence until 4am. He also asked for details of the smoking 
area on the pavement outside the premises and how it would be enclosed. Mr 
Lake said that staff had not been asked to smoke by patrons. Smoking was not 
encouraged, and a sign would be displayed stating that vaping and smoking were 
not allowed. Security would manage patrons on the pavement Events would not 
always end at 4am but the opportunity to open late was available if business 
increased on a Friday and Saturday. 

 
3.11 Ms Rhodes clarified that TENs were applied for until 4am. They did not always end 

at this time, but there had never been any issues. 

Page 3



 

 
 
 

3 

 
3.12 In response to a question from the Chair, Mr Lake said that the premises was in 

the basement with its own ground floor access and reception. He confirmed that 
there were not any safety issues. 

 
3.13 Councillor Shrivastava understood that the events at the premises would attract 

people of Latin American heritage. He asked what the venue would mean to Latin 
American people in the area, whether many patrons were local or whether most 
travelled. Mr Lake said that the premises was frequented by people with friends or 
family connection. The applicant was well known for the events he had hosted he 
had a number of followers and was an influencer. 

 
3.14 In summary, Mr Lake said that the Temporary Event Notices enabled the applicant 

to consider whether to apply for a permanent licence. He realised that he had to 
advertise his business and encourage local residents to the venue. The applicant 
had considered claims of noise nuisance from objectors. He encouraged everyone 
to attend events at the venue including councillors.  

 
3.15   There were no objectors present at the meeting. 
 
3.16 Members confirmed that they had been present throughout the meeting and had 

not lost connection.   
 

3.17 A decision letter would be sent out within 5 working days. She thanked all parties 
for their attendance, and they left the meeting. 

 
 Exclusion of the Press and Public 

 
RESOLVED that under Section 100 (A) (4) of the Local Government Act1972, the 
press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business 
on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12 (A) of the Act, as amended by the 
Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Access to Information) 
(Amendments) (England) Regulations 2006 and the public interest in maintaining 
the exemption outweighed the public interest in disclosing the information: 
 
3. Unit 5, Goldcrest House, 32-64 Lee High Road, London, SE13 5FH 
 
The following is a summary of the item considered in the closed part of the 
meeting. 
 
Unit 5, Goldcrest House, 32-64 Lee High Road, London, SE13 5FH 
 

 The application for a new premises licence was APPROVED. 
 

. 
The meeting ended at 7.20pm 

 
 

 Chair  
 

Page 4



LONDON BOROUGH OF LEWISHAM 
 

MINUTES of the meeting of the LICENSING COMMITTEE, which was open to 
the press and public held on WEDNESDAY 22 MARCH 2023 at 7pm and held 
remotely via Microsoft Teams. 
   

Present 
 

Councillor Wise (Chair) Councillor Anifowose (Vice-Chair) Councillors, Brown, 
Howard, Huynh, Jackson, Kestner and. Warner 
  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors, Hayes and Shrivastava 
 

Also Present 
 

Matt Lewin – Counsel – Legal advisor 
Kennedy Obazee – Safer Communities Service, Licensing Officer 
Alfene Rhodes - Safer Communities Service, Licensing Officer 
 

 
Safka Organic Health Centre The Parade 12A Upper Brockley Road, SE4 

1SX 
 

Applicant – Mr Brown (In person) 
 
Respondent - P.C Butler – Metropolitan Police 
 
 

1.      Minutes 
 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Committee held 
on 10 January 2023 be confirmed and signed.  
 

2. Declarations of Interests 
 
None. 
 

3.       Safika Organic Health Centre The Parade 12A Upper Brockley Road , SE4 
1SX 

 
3.1 The Chair welcomed all parties to the Licensing Committee. She introduced 

those present and outlined the procedure to be followed for the meeting. She 
then invited the Safer Communities Officer to introduce the application. 

 
 Introduction 
 
3.2     Mr Obazee said that members were being asked to consider an objection to a 

Temporary Event Notice (TEN) between 5-7 May 2023, on the street outside 

Page 5



The Parade 12A Upper Brockley Road SE4 1SX. The objection was received 
from the Metropolitan Police on the grounds that by granting this application, 
there would be increased crime and disorder and public safety would be at 
risk.  
 

3.3 Mr Obazee then outlined the options available to members under the licensing 
objectives, when making their decision.  

 
 Applicant   
 
3.4 Mr Brown said that he had submitted the TEN because he was told that we 

live in a democracy, everyone was treated equally and he would have to 
follow protocol if he wanted a TEN. He said that he was struggling to make a 
profit during these difficult financial times. There would not be a street party, 
or any major event, he wanted to put tables up outside his shop to promote 
the goods he wanted to sell during the 3 public holidays. He said it was 
frustrating and unjust that anyone could deny him the opportunity to celebrate 
this public holiday. 

  
3.5 Mr Brown was the proprietor of a health shop and he did not intend to sell 

alcohol. However, he could not be responsible for people who wanted to drink 
alcohol in the area. The local area consisted of people from all different 
backgrounds and everyone deserved an equal opportunity to promote 
themselves. He did not understand where allegations of street parties had 
come from; he only expected 10 – 20 people to attend. If the area did not 
have a good name, this stigma had existed before he became the proprietor 
of his shop. The 3 shops in the parade wanted to promote their culture and he 
believed that the Police had a problem with this. He believed that there would 
be many other events held in the neighbourhood and they would not ask the 
Police for a licence. 

 
3.6 The Chair asked Mr Brown how he would manage a situation where people 

gathered outside his shop; they had been drinking and it turned into a party. 
There were too many people in the area and it could cause a disturbance. Mr 
Brown said that he could not envisage any situation where their would be 
disruption, he expected everyone to enjoy themselves. If the situation did get 
out of hand it would be a matter for the Police.  

 
3.7 Councillor Jackson asked Mr Brown to confirm where the tables would be. Mr 

Brown said that his shop was located in the corner of the parade and an area 
in front of a garage on the pavement would be used for the tables as well as 
the pavement in front of his shop. He expected to use 3 tables. 

 
3.8 Councillor Howard asked Mr Brown whether he had any experience managing 

events. He said that he had held seminars inside the shop, on homeopathic 
treatments. Specialists in homeopathic treatments attended from all around 
the world. Drumming sessions inside the building had also been held without 
any problems. He said that there would be security but he did not expect a big 
turnout. He wanted to hold events that the community could be proud of but 
he did not feel that he had been given his opportunity. 

Page 6



 
3.9 Councillor Howard asked whether the venue was problematic. She was 

concerned about traffic and a lot of people in a small space. Mr Brown did not 
expect a big turnout, because there were so many other events in the area. 
He wanted to use the opportunity to promote his goods and healthy living. He 
did not know of any place where West Indian people could go to discuss their 
culture and play their music, exchange ideas about their heritage, their 
journey and feel comfortable. 

 
3.10 In response to a question from Councillor Kestner, Mr Brown said that he 

would be pleased if there were 50 people at the event at any one time. The 
capacity of his shop was between 30-50 people. 

 
3.11 Councillor Warner referred to an incident in the Police objection, which stated 

that a licensing officer had issued an abatement notice, following a complaint 
of noise nuisance at the premises. Mr Brown said that he was not aware of 
any licensing officer coming to him having received a noise complaint. In 
addition, the resident above his shop played a wind instrument and practised 
every day. He had never known anyone to complain about the noise. Mr 
Brown did not play music loudly, he wanted to bring people into his shop not 
make a disturbance. 

 
3.12 Councillor Warner asked Mr Brown to comment on the Police objection that 

stated there were various noise complaints from neighbours and the owner’s 
general behaviour towards the community. Mr Brown said that in some 
cultures, people speak loudly and he was not going to apologise for that. It 
was the way they communicate and was part of their culture. It was not 
excessive and was not intended to upset anyone and was not louder than 
other ambient noises.  

 
3.13 Councillor Brown asked Mr Obazee whether he had any information regarding 

these premises, including visits to the shop. Mr Obazee did not have any 
information. 

 
 Objector 
 
3.14 P.C Butler spoke against the TEN on behalf of the Metropolitan Police. He 

said that he understood that business was difficult in the current climate, and 
Mr Brown needed to increase his current income. However, he had to 
consider the application as submitted and there was not sufficient information 
on that application for him to support the event. His main concern was around 
risk management for the bank holiday weekend. The number of people 
expected had not been given and therefore there was nothing to stop the legal 
maximum of 499 people from attending. 

 
3.15 P.C Butler was also concerned that the applicant had not given any indication 

about how the event would be managed. There was no mention of stewards, 
marshals, or permission from the landowner. There had not been a response 
from highways about whether the road would be closed. The premises is in a 
small one-way road. If crowds were to swell outside the premises, residents 

Page 7



would be hampered getting to their properties, and emergency vehicles would 
be restricted 

 
3.16 P.C Butler said that he had supported all businesses last year that had put 

their business plan forward and demonstrated that risk had been managed. 
This application had not done that. There was no indication as to whether 
local residents would be part of this event. P.C Butler expected this to be a 
very busy period and there would be a lot of parties. Most of the Police 
resources would be in London so there would be a lack of resources in the 
borough. This could be a problem if a large number of people attended this 
event because there would be no way to control them.  

 
3.17 With regard to the Abatement Notice, P.C Butler was with Mr Olaniran when 

the notice was issued to Mr Brown. Neighbours had made complaints about 
noise emanating from the premises and an Abatement Notice was served. He 
understood that Mr Olaniran went back to Mr Brown to speak to him a second 
time. Mr  Olaniran had left Lewisham Council, but P.C. Butler wanted this 
evidence placed on record. A licensing officer confirmed to him that this 
evidence was on file. 

 
3.18 P.C Butler had concerns because this was a small road and a small 

community. He believed that the capacity of the shop would be a maximum of 
between 30-40 people. There was not enough information within the 
application for him to approve the application. 

 
3.19 Councillor Jackson referred to the cad reports in the Police objection. He 

asked whether any of them referred to Safika Organic Health Centre. P.C 
Butler said that they referred to other shops in the parade. 

 
3.20  Councillor Jackson asked whether two tables outside Mr Brown’s premises 

would be an issue for Police and whether he expected 499 people to attend 
the premises.  P.C Butler said that two tables would not be an issue and if the 
application had been completed correctly with this information, including the 
numbers expected, the police objection would not have been submitted to this 
Committee. 

 
3.21 In response to a question from Councillor Huynh, P.C Butler said that he 

would not have objected to the TEN had he known that there would only be a 
maximum of 50 attending over the bank holiday. He said that it was a simple 
process to add the number of people expected in the box on the form. He had 
to make a decision based on this legal document. 

 
3.22 Members were concerned that the objections raised by P.C Butler did not 

relate directly to the premises and were not, therefore, relevant to this 
application. P.C Butler said that his objections related to the other premises in 
Upper Brockley Road. 

 
 Conclusion 
 

Page 8



3.23 Mr Brown said that he did not understand the point that P.C Butler was 
making. There were two pubs at the end of Upper Brockley Road. He asked 
whether they would have to make a similar application for the bank holiday 
because there would be more than the 50 people at these establishments.  

 
3.24 Mr Brown did not have any recollection of speaking to P.C Butler about noise 

or behaviour in that area. He said that there was crime in the area but this 
was not his responsibility. The Police just assumed that his shop and those in 
in that area were responsible for these alleged incidents but they could have 
taken place in an area nearby. There were approximately 200/300 people in 
nearby establishments at the end of the road and yet the assumption was that 
the local shops in the Parade were responsible for incidents of crime and 
disorder. 

 
3.25 Mr Brown said that he had made his application with the help of a member 

from the local community. He believed that he had demonstrated his intention 
and followed the rules. He did not know that he had to elaborate on this 
because he had applied for such a small event. He wanted to have two tables 
outside his shop and play some music. This would have been breaking the 
law if he had not gone through the correct channels. 

 
3.26 P.C Butler said that he wanted to support the event and had supported many 

events in the borough, but he had to be careful to manage risk. He did not 
wish to hamper Mr Brown’s business opportunities; he would support a small 
event but he had taken the application as written. There were several 
questions to which he did not have an answer. He did not know how big the 
event would be and needed to ensure that it would not get out of control, 
particularly on the weekend of the King’s coronation, when Police resources 
would be low. 

 
3.27 In conclusion, P.C Butler clarified that the crimes outlined in the report were 

from incidents in Upper Brockley Road.  
 
3.28 Members confirmed that they had been present throughout the meeting and 

had not lost connection.  
 

3.29 The Chair said that a decision letter would be sent out within 5 working days. 
She thanked all parties for their attendance, and they left the meeting. 

 
 Exclusion of the Press and Public 

 
RESOLVED that under Section 100 (A) (4) of the Local Government Act1972, 
the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of 
business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12 (A) of the Act, 
as amended by the Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Access to 
Information) (Amendments) (England) Regulations 2006 and the public 
interest in maintaining the exemption outweighed the public interest in 
disclosing the information: 
 

Page 9



3. Safika Organic Health Centre The Parade 12A Upper Brockley Road      
SE4 1SX 

 
The following is a summary of the item considered in the closed part of the 
meeting. 
 
3. Safika Organic Health Centre The Parade 12A Upper Brockley Road      

SE4 1SX 
 

 No counter notice would be issued. 
 
 
.  

The meeting ended at 8.08pm 
 

 
 Chair  

 

Page 10



 

 

 
 
 

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING COMMITTEE 
Wednesday, 29 March 2023 at 7.54 pm 

 
 

PRESENT:  Councillors Coral Howard, Susan Wise (Chair), Yemisi Anifowose (Vice-
Chair), Stephen Hayes, Edison Huynh, Eva Kestner, Luke Warner and Mark Jackson 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Emma Aye-Kumi, and Jeremy Chambers  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Liam Shrivastava 
 
 
1. Licensing Appointments 

 
It was MOVED, SECONDED and RESOLVED that the membership of the 
Committee is as follows: 
 
Councillors 
Susan Wise  
Yemisi Anifowose 
Coral Howard 
Bill Brown 
Luke Warner 
Eva Kestner 
Mark Jackson 
Liam Shrivastava 
Edison Huynh 
Stephen Hayes 
 

2. Election of Chair 
 
It was MOVED, SECONDED and RESOLVED that Councillor Susan Wise be 
appointed as Chair and Councillor Yemisi Anifowose Vice Chair of the Licensing 
Committee for the municipal year 2023/24. 
 
 
The meeting ended at 7.55pm 

Public Document Pack

Page 11



 

 

Licensing Committee 

 

1. Summary 

1.1. Members must declare any personal interest they have in any item on the agenda. There 
are three types of personal interest referred to in the Council’s Member Code of 
Conduct: 

(1)  Disclosable pecuniary interests 

(2)  Other registerable interests 

(3)  Non-registerable interests. 

1.2. Further information on these is provided in the body of this report. 

2. Recommendation 

2.1. Members are asked to declare any personal interest they have in any item on the 
agenda. 

Declarations of Interest 

Date: 25 April 2023 

Class: Part 1  

Ward(s) affected: All 

Contributors: Head of Governance and Committee Services 

Outline and recommendations 

Members are asked to declare any personal interest they have in any item on the agenda. 

Page 12

Agenda Item 2



  

3. Disclosable pecuniary interests  

3.1 These are defined by regulation as: 

(a) Employment, trade, profession or vocation of a relevant person* for profit or gain 

(b) Sponsorship –payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than by the 
Council) within the 12 months prior to giving notice for inclusion in the register in 
respect of expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member or towards 
your election expenses (including payment or financial benefit  from a Trade 
Union). 

(c) Undischarged contracts between a relevant person* (or a firm in which they are a 
partner or a body corporate in which they are a director, or in the securities of 
which they have a beneficial interest) and the Council for goods, services or works. 

(d)  Beneficial interests in land in the borough. 

(e)  Licence to occupy land in the borough for one month or more. 

(f)   Corporate tenancies – any tenancy, where to the member’s knowledge, the 
Council is landlord and the tenant is a firm in which the relevant person* is a 
partner, a body corporate in which they are a director, or in the securities of which 
they have a beneficial interest.   

(g)   Beneficial interest in securities of a body where: 

(a)  that body to the member’s knowledge has a place of business or land in the 
borough; and  

(b)  either: 

(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or 1/100 of the 
total issued share capital of that body; or 

(ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total 
nominal value of the shares of any one class in which the relevant person* 
has a beneficial interest exceeds 1/100 of the total issued share capital of 
that class. 

*A relevant person is the member, their spouse or civil partner, or a person 
with whom they live as spouse or civil partner.  

4. Other registerable interests 

4.1 The Lewisham Member Code of Conduct requires members also to register the following 
interests: 

(a) Membership or position of control or management in a body to which you were 
appointed or nominated by the Council 

(b) Any body exercising functions of a public nature or directed to charitable 
purposes, or whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or 
policy, including any political party 

(c) Any person from whom you have received a gift or hospitality with an estimated 
value of at least £25. 

Page 13



  

5. Non registerable interests 

5.1. Occasions may arise when a matter under consideration would or would be likely to 
affect the wellbeing of a member, their family, friend or close associate more than it 
would affect the wellbeing of those in the local area generally, but which is not required 
to be registered in the Register of Members’ Interests (for example a matter concerning 
the closure of a school at which a Member’s child attends).  

6. Declaration and impact of interest on members’ participation 

6.1. Where a member has any registerable interest in a matter and they are present at a 
meeting at which that matter is to be discussed, they must declare the nature of the 
interest at the earliest opportunity and in any event before the matter is considered. The 
declaration will be recorded in the minutes of the meeting. If the matter is a disclosable 
pecuniary interest the member must take not part in consideration of the matter and 
withdraw from the room before it is considered. They must not seek improperly to 
influence the decision in any way. Failure to declare such an interest which has not 
already been entered in the Register of Members’ Interests, or participation where 
such an interest exists, is liable to prosecution and on conviction carries a fine of 
up to £5000  
 

6.2. Where a member has a registerable interest which falls short of a disclosable pecuniary 
interest they must still declare the nature of the interest to the meeting at the earliest 
opportunity and in any event before the matter is considered, but they may stay in the 
room, participate in consideration of the matter and vote on it unless paragraph 6.3 
below applies. 

6.3. Where a member has a registerable interest which falls short of a disclosable pecuniary 
interest, the member must consider whether a reasonable member of the public in 
possession of the facts would think that their interest is so significant that it would be 
likely to impair the member’s judgement of the public interest. If so, the member must 
withdraw and take no part in consideration of the matter nor seek to influence the 
outcome improperly. 

6.4. If a non-registerable interest arises which affects the wellbeing of a member, their, 
family, friend or close associate more than it would affect those in the local area 
generally, then the provisions relating to the declarations of interest and withdrawal apply 
as if it were a registerable interest.   

6.5. Decisions relating to declarations of interests are for the member’s personal judgement, 
though in cases of doubt they may wish to seek the advice of the Monitoring Officer. 

7. Sensitive information  

7.1. There are special provisions relating to sensitive interests. These are interests the 
disclosure of which would be likely to expose the member to risk of violence or 
intimidation where the Monitoring Officer has agreed that such interest need not be 
registered. Members with such an interest are referred to the Code and advised to seek 
advice from the Monitoring Officer in advance. 

8.  Exempt categories 

8.1. There are exemptions to these provisions allowing members to participate in decisions 
notwithstanding interests that would otherwise prevent them doing so. These include:- 

(a) Housing – holding a tenancy or lease with the Council unless the matter relates 
to your particular tenancy or lease; (subject to arrears exception) 

(b)  School meals, school transport and travelling expenses; if you are a parent or 

Page 14



  

guardian of a child in full time education, or a school governor unless the matter 
relates particularly to the school your child attends or of which you are a 
governor 

(c)   Statutory sick pay; if you are in receipt 

(d)   Allowances, payment or indemnity for members  

(e)  Ceremonial honours for members 

(f)   Setting Council Tax or precept (subject to arrears exception). 

Page 15



 

 

Licensing Committee 

 

Timeline of engagement and decision-making 

This application was advertised in accordance with regulation 25 of the Licensing Act 2003 
(Premises licences and club premises certificates) Regulations 2005.  

The last day for representations was 14th March 2023. 

1. Summary 

1.1. Particulars of Application 

The application for a new premises licence proposes the following activities:  

 
Supply of Alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises 
12:00 – 00:00 Monday 
12:00 – 00:00 Tuesday 

Report title: Immortals Wine Bar, 123 Lewisham Way, London, SE14 6QJ 

Date: 25 April 2023  

Class: Part 1.  

Ward(s) affected:  Brockley 

Contributors: Community Services – Safer Communities Service 

 Outline and recommendations 

Determination of New Premises Licence Application submitted on 14th February 2023 by 
Immortals Wine Bar Limited for the premises at 123 Lewisham Way, London, SE14. 

After having regard to all the representations heard, Members must take such steps as they 
consider appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives.   

Page 16

Agenda Item 3



  

Is this report easy to understand? 
Please give us feedback so we can improve. 
Go to https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports   

12:00 – 00:00 Wednesday 
12:00 – 00:00 Thursday 
12:00 – 00:00 Friday 
12:00 – 00:00 Saturday 
12:00 – 00:00 Sunday 
 
Late Night Refreshment 
23:00 – 00:00 Monday 
23:00 – 00:00 Tuesday 
23:00 – 00:00 Wednesday 
23:00 – 00:00 Thursday 
23:00 – 00:00 Friday 
23:00 – 00:00 Saturday 
23:00 – 00:00 Sunday 

 
1.2. Four representations have been received from local residents on the grounds of the 

prevention of public nuisance, the prevention of crime and disorder as well as public 
safety.  

1.3. The representations received have been examined by Officers and are not considered 
to be vexatious or frivolous. The representations were received within the specified 
time. 

2. Recommendations 

2.1 After having regard to all the representations heard, Members must take such steps as 
they consider appropriate to promote the licensing objectives. The steps available to the 
Licensing Authority: 

 
1.) Grant the new premises licence as applied for  
2.) Grant the licence subject to conditions modified to such extent as the authority 

considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives 
3.) Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the 

application relates. 
4.) Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the designated premises supervisor 
5.) Refuse to grant the application. 

 
2.2 Either party has a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court against a decision which 

should be submitted to the court within 21 days of the date of the decision letter. 

3. Policy Context 

3.1. Decisions by Members of the Licensing Committee should have regard to the 
Licensing Act 2003 and the promotion of the four Licensing Objectives at all times, 
which are: 

 Protection of Children from Harm 

 Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

 Prevention of Public Nuisnace 

 Public Safety 

3.2. Members should also have regard to the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing 
Policy 2020-25. 

3.3. Decisions made will link in with the following objectives under the Council’s Corporate 
Stategy – Building an Inclusive Local Economy and Building Safer Communities.  

Page 17

https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports


  

Is this report easy to understand? 
Please give us feedback so we can improve. 
Go to https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports   

4. Financial implications  

4.1. Applicants have the right of appeal against any decision by the Licensing Committee. 
Therefore there would likely be costs for the Authority in seeking legal support should 
an appeal be brought by the applicant.  

5. Legal implications 

5.1 The Licensing Authority is a public authority under the Human Rights Act 1998. 
Therefore, the licensing authority is required to act compatibly with the convention 
rights in the exercise of their functions. Article 6 (1) of the Convention provides that 
everyone is entitled to a fair and public hearing within a reasonable time by an 
independent and impartial hearing established by law.  

5.2 A Premises Licence is a possession for the purpose of the Human Rights Act 1998.The 
right to hold a licence is a qualified rather than an absolute right. Therefore, the right to 
hold a licence may be interfered with if it affects the interests of local residents or 
others. Such interference may be justified if it is necessary and proportionate to 
promote the licensing objectives. 

6. Equalities implications 

6.1 The Equality Act 2010 (the Act) introduced a public sector equality duty (the equality duty 
or the duty).  It covers the following protected characteristics: age, disability, gender 
reassignment, marriage and civil partnership, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or 
belief, sex, and sexual orientation. 
 

6.2 In summary, the Council must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to the 
need to: 
 

 eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and other 
conduct prohibited by the Act. 

 advance equality of opportunity between people who share a protected 
characteristic and those who do not. 

 foster good relations between people who share a protected characteristic and 
those who do not. 
 

6.3 It is not an absolute requirement to eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment, 
victimisation, or other prohibited conduct, or to promote equality of opportunity or foster 
good relations between persons who share a protected characteristic and those who do 
not. It is a duty to have due regard to the need to achieve the goals listed above. 
  

6.4 The weight to be attached to the duty will be dependent on the nature of the decision 
and the circumstances in which it is made. This is a matter for the Mayor, bearing in mind 
the issues of relevance and proportionality. The Mayor must understand the impact or 
likely impact of the decision on those with protected characteristics who are potentially 
affected by the decision. The extent of the duty will necessarily vary from case to case 
and due regard is such regard as is appropriate in all the circumstances. 

 

6.5 The Equality and Human Rights Commission has issued Technical Guidance on the 
Public Sector Equality Duty and statutory guidance entitled “Equality Act 2010 Services, 
Public Functions & Associations Statutory Code of Practice”. The Council must have 
regard to the statutory code in so far as it relates to the duty and attention is drawn to 

Page 18

https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports


  

Is this report easy to understand? 
Please give us feedback so we can improve. 
Go to https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports   

Chapter 11 which deals particularly with the equality duty. The Technical Guidance also 
covers what public authorities should do to meet the duty. This includes steps that are 
legally required, as well as recommended actions. The guidance does not have statutory 
force but nonetheless regard should be had to it, as failure to do so without compelling 
reason would be of evidential value. The statutory code and the technical guidance can 
be found at:  
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-codes-
practice 

https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-technical-
guidance  

6.6 The Equality and Human Rights Commission (EHRC) has previously issued five guides 
for public authorities in England giving advice on the equality duty:  

 The essential guide to the public sector equality duty 
 Meeting the equality duty in policy and decision-making 
 Engagement and the equality duty: A guide for public authorities 
 Objectives and the equality duty. A guide for public authorities 
 Equality Information and the Equality Duty: A Guide for Public Authorities 

6.7 The essential guide provides an overview of the equality duty requirements including the 
general equality duty, the specific duties and who they apply to. It covers what public 
authorities should do to meet the duty including steps that are legally required, as well 
as recommended actions. The other four documents provide more detailed guidance on 
key areas and advice on good practice. Further information and resources are available 
at:  

https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/public-sector-equality-
duty-guidance#h1 

7. Climate change and environmental implications 

7.1. Any decision made by Members must fall in line with the Licensing Act 2003, to that 
end there are no climate change or environmental considerations.  

8. Crime and disorder implications 

8.1. Under the Licensing Act 2003, one of the 4 licensing objectives is the Prevention of 
Crime and Disorder.  

8.2. If is the a requirement of the Licensing Act 2003 that any decsion made by the 
Licensing Committee must not negatively impact on the Licensing objectives.  

9. Background papers 

9.1. Application received 14th February 2023. 

9.2. Representations from four local residents. 

10. Glossary  

Term Definition 

Appeal 
asking a court to overturn a lower court's decision. If 
the decision of a court is disputed it may be possible 
to ask a higher court to consider the case again by 

Page 19

https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-codes-practice
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-codes-practice
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-technical-guidance
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-technical-guidance
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/691
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/562
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/820
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/1461
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/838
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/public-sector-equality-duty-guidance#h1
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/public-sector-equality-duty-guidance#h1


  

Is this report easy to understand? 
Please give us feedback so we can improve. 
Go to https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports   

Term Definition 

lodging an appeal. 

Licence an authority to do something. 

Licensee the holder of a licence to do something. 

Licensing Authority 

 
The Council (London Borough of Lewisham) 
Under section 3 of the 2003 Act, the licensing authority’s area 
is the area for which the authority acts.  
 

 
 
Licence Objectives 

Under section 4 of the 2003 Act the Licensing Authority must 
promote the following 4 objectives 

 Prevention of crime and disorder 

 Public safety 

 Prevention of public nuisance 

 Protection of children from harm 
 

Interested Person 

 
A person who lives in the vicinity of the premises 
A body who represents the persons who live in that vicinity 
A person involved in a business in that vicinity 
A body representing businesses in that vicinity 
An elected member of the council  

 

Relevant Representation 
A representation that is specific to the premises in question, 
related to the four licensing objectives and/or the local 
licensing policy. 

Responsible Authorities 

Public bodies that must be notified of all applications and 
who are entitled to make representations in relation to 
Premises Licences, as follows:  
 

 Licensing Authority 

 Chief Officer of Police 

 London Fire Brigade 

 Trading Standards 

 Planning Authority 

 Public Health 

 Environmental Enforcement (with respect to Noise) 

 Children’s Services 

 Home Office Immigration 
 

Page 20

https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports


  

Is this report easy to understand? 
Please give us feedback so we can improve. 
Go to https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports   

11. Report author and contact 

11.1. Kennedy Obazee, Safer Communities Service Officer for Licensing 
kennedy.obazee@lewisham.gov.uk. 

Page 21

https://lewisham.gov.uk/contact-us/send-us-feedback-on-our-reports


Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



From:  

Sent: 14 March 2023 23:09 

To: Licensing <Licensing@lewisham.gov.uk> 

Subject: Comment/Plea - re. proposed new license at Lewisham Way 

 

To who it may concern,  

 

I'm getting in touch to express my upset, worry and concern about the proposal for the premises on 

Lewisham Way (former barber shop) to be turned into a 7 day per week licensed bar.  

 

I'm a resident in Lewisham Way, SE14 – close to the property in question. We already suffer with 

excess noise, a huge amount of rubbish dumping and occasionally even unwanted 'guests' 

attempting to enter our home via the main front door or side gate. And this is just from the existing 

situation and with the current Flower of Kent pub - a busy, loud and uninviting pub with a license, 

just 20 ft away from where you're proposing to add ANOTHER one. It give zero consideration to the 

residents and is an excessive and unnecessary addition - on a road which already has 6 licensed 

drinking venues - plus several more locally in Deptford, New Cross, Brockley and Lewisham town 

centre. 

 

If you had consulted with the local Police you would understand the consistent problems we have 

with anti-social behaviour right in the location where the proposal is - there have been countless 

complaints and reports made in the last 2 years alone.  

 

It is where we call home, we deserve to be able to enjoy and feel safe here - and this will be greatly 

compromised and made impossible if the new premises is opened as intended.  

 

I really hope you take this seriously and look beyond potential for profit. Unnecessary developments 

of this nature saturate the market, damage existing 'competitor' venues who are here and already 

invested in the community and spoil people's ability to enjoy and feel comfortable and safe where 

we live. It will become like an alcohol driven anti-social 'strip' and I can see no-one who would 

benefit outside of the business owner themselves.  

 

I urge you to please reconsider.  

 

Faithfully,  

 

Page 41

mailto:Licensing@lewisham.gov.uk


From:  
Sent: 05 March 2023 17:51 
To: Licensing <Licensing@lewisham.gov.uk> 
Subject: 123 Lewisham Way - alcohol licence objection 
 
Hi - As a one of the residents of Lewisham Way I would like to object to the licensing application for 
123 Lewisham Way, for which I am deeply concerned in regards to issues of public safety, nuisance 
and crime and disorder. I'm particularly troubled that this premises is currently installing its bar, 
prior to a licensing decision, however how the bar is being set up reveals likely disturbance and 
deeply concerns me.  
 
- Bars are not all set up in the same image. Some promote sensible drinking, play quiet music and 
serve the community/foster economic growth. Other bars in the area attract a far seedier, more 
dangerous edge, attracting gangs, violence and drugs. This bar appears to be more in the image of 
the latter from what we can see as a 'late night' vibe, rather than a come in for a glass of wine and 
Sunday lunch with the family feel - it's very dark, black interior with strobe lighting set up. These kind 
of premises are not for locals, but attract the more dangerous elements of Lewisham and beyond.  
 
- Bars on Lewisham Way have a very mixed track record, with the bar further up Lewisham Way on 
the corner of 201 previously being closed down due drugs and knife crime. Furthermore, there was a 
drug related drug incident last year further up towards one of the bars where a woman was shot by 
a gun and injured.  
 
- This stretch of commercial buildings currently does not have any bars or music facility. It therefore 
does not blend with its neighbour companies nor does it follow any precedent on the parade of 
shops.  
 
- In our block we have young children and babies living here as residents. I fear for the safety of 
these children in my block. It would be entirely unsuitable for an alcohol / music licence to be 
granted directly next to such a dwelling residence.  
 
- The cost cutter on the parade already has a 24 hour off licence and as a result we already have 
people who drink in the middle of the night on our wall, cause loud noise which keeps me up at 
night and litter and rubbish extensively. This bar is likely to compound this issue.  
 
I hope you realise now that the costs of this licence far outweigh any local society or economic 
benefit.  
 
Kind regards,  
 
 

Page 42

mailto:Licensing@lewisham.gov.uk


From:  
Sent: 01 March 2023 21:58 
To: Licensing <Licensing@lewisham.gov.uk> 
Subject: Fw: Premises Licence for Lewisham Way - comments by 14.03.23 
  

  
Hello, 
  
A property close to my home has applied for a licence to sell alcohol as a bar. See attached a 
copy of the notice on their door. 
  
I went to your website but couldn't see how to view the application. Can you clarify what 
"Late night refreshments" means? 

  
Also can you advise if they intend using the rear outdoor space as part of their offering.  I 
would object to this being granted as the previous occupants used to have very late night 
parties (to 8am) with DJs and many people causing noise and disruption to surrounding 
residents.  Particularly problematic during the summer when people have doors and 
windows open. 
  
I question if we need another licensed premises so close (about 5 doors) from an existing 
premises - the Flower of Kent, creating more late night loitering and noise. 
  
I look forward to hearing from you. 
  
Kind regards 
 
 

Page 43

mailto:Licensing@lewisham.gov.uk


From:  
Sent: 06 March 2023 14:19 
To: Licensing <Licensing@lewisham.gov.uk> 
Subject: Objection - Licensing application 123 Lewisham Way 
 
Hi 
 
I am a resident of Lewisham way. 
 
I object to the application for the sale of alcohol and hours of opening. 
 
The sale of alcohol into the early hours is ridiculous for such a residential area.  
 
Residents have had all kinds of anti social behaviour into the late hours from the local bar 
(flower of kent). 
 
Drug taking, fights on the street, urinating in the streets…you name and it happens. 
 
It would be so damaging to residents to allow a wine bar which will operate into all kind of 
late hours with people smoking and drinking on the street and acting in an anti social way. 
 
Have no dought this will happen as with the flower of kent. 
 
If you are to grant a licence then it surely must be restricted to social hours and heavily 
conditioned. 
 
Thank you 
 
 

Page 44

mailto:Licensing@lewisham.gov.uk

	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	Minutes , 21/12/2022 Licensing Committee
	minutes 22 March 2023
	LONDON BOROUGH OF LEWISHAM
	Present
	Also Present
	Exclusion of the Press and Public

	Minutes Public Pack, 29/03/2023 Licensing Committee
	Minutes


	2 Declarations of Interest
	3 Immortals Wine Bar, 123 Lewisham Way, London, SE14 6QJ
	Application Form redacted
	Rep 1
	Rep 2
	Rep 3
	Rep 4


